



SETH JIMENEZ

WEB DEVELOPER

CONTACT

+248-982-6190

contact@sethjimenez.com

Rochester Hills, MI

www.sethjimenez.com

EDUCATION

1995 - 2000

TECHNOLOGICAL INSTITUTE
OF OAXACA

- Bachelor Informatics

2014

MICROSOFT CERTIFIED
SOLUTIONS DEVELOPER

- Web Applications

SKILLS

- Front-End development
- Back-End development
- Data Bases
- Cloud Computing
- Web services
- Wordpress

LANGUAGES

- English ●●●●●
- Spanish ●●●●●

PROFILE

Highly experienced web developer, very responsible, and an excellent team player, always willing to learn new technologies and improve my skills to deliver the best results for the company and clients. Passionate about life and I do my best to be happy all the time trying to positively impact the people around me.

WORK EXPERIENCE

LUX Interactive LLC

2018 - PRESENT

Senior .NET Developer

- Analysis and development of web and mobile applications using React, and Angular, handling the back end with .Net (C#) and Microsoft technologies.
- Implementing a native module to print badges for a mobile app (React Native) using a Brother QL-800 label printer.
- Part of the teams that have worked to implement web solutions for Spirit.com, RedRoof.com and FlyNorse.com.

GreenByte Technologies LLC

2017 - 2018

Full Stack .NET Developer

- Support production environment for web portal Spirit.com creating new features and functionalities working with .Net, C#, XSLT, VS 2017, and TFS.
- Working on the new re-skinning project to improve the Spirit.com look and feel, creating new pages and components using .NET as the development platform, C#, Razor, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, and Bootstrap.
- Implementing tracking components to use Google Tag Manager (GTM) on the spirit.com website.

Teia Consulting

2012 - 2016

Senior .NET Developer

- Development web services (SOAP) using WCF and .NET 3.5 to receive and process XML files.
- Design and implement an asynchronous process for delivery of XML files (invoices) to Tax Authority, all running on the Azure cloud.
- I created a Web Applications which provides invoicing emission services, programming front-end as back-end. C#, ASP.NET MVC.